Rusk County
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES AGENDA

DATE: May 11, 2023

TIME: 9:00 AM
PLACE: Rusk County Government Center-County Board Room, Ladysmith, Wl 54848

Note: Items listed on the Agenda are for discussion and possible action by the Health &
Human Services Board;

CALL TO ORDER
PUBLIC COMMENT-Limited to Five Minutes Per Person

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
- April 13, 2023

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES FINANCE
- Approval of Health & Human Services Vouchers and Out-of-County Travel Requests

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
- OWI Surcharge Allocations Purchases
- Children’s Long-Term Support LTE Request
- Prevention Specialist Job Description
- Narcan Policy
- Licensure Fees Reimbursement

PUBLIC HEALTH
- Public Health Officer Hiring Update
- Environmental Health Specialist Hiring Update
- Public Health Nursing Structure

DIRECTOR'S REPORT
- Program Reports
o Senior Services/ADRC
o Public Health
o Child Support
o Adult Services

This agenda was prepared by Jeremy Jacobs at the direction of Chair Schneider. Posted May 4, 2023,

At any time, a quorum of another County Committee or of the County Board may be present at the meeting to observe the
proceedings, but no action will be taken except by those Committee Members for the stated Committee meeting and only on

noticed agenda items.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through
appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Rusk County Clerk, at 311
Miner Ave. E. Ladysmith, WI Phone: (713) 532-2100. For deaf and/or hard hearing, please call us through Wisconsin Relay

711,




UNAPPROVED
RUSK COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

April 13,2023

Meeting called to order by Chair Schneider at 9:01 AM.

Board Members Present: Phil Schneider, Randy Tatur, Dan Gudis, Mark Schmitt, Tom Hanson, Mary Schneider, Lois
Goode, Ken Brown, Ted Hakala, Dr. John Ziemer, Dave Willingham

Staff Present: Jeremy Jacobs and Carla Closs.

Public Comments:
None

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes:
Motion by Gudis, second by Brown, to approve the March 9, 2023; meeting minutes. Motion unanimously carried.

Approval of Health & Human Services Vouchers and Qut of County Travel Requests:
Jacobs reported on various purchases, invoices, and Out of County Travel. Motion by Hanson, second by Schmitt, to
approve Vouchers and Out of County Travel. Motion unanimously carried.

Health & Human Services:
Discussion held.

Motion by Willingham, second by Ziemer, to allow the purchase of Primary Prevention equipment for Narcan training
purposes from the appropriate funding source while following the allowable costs manual. Motion unanimously carried.

Motion by Hakala, second by Goode, to authorize Jacobs to continue to explore information and report back to the Health
and Human Services Board for possible purchase of a minor decliner smart id scanner. Motion unanimously carried.

Motion by Schmitt, second by M. Schneider, to allow for the recruitment of an assistant cook at the Ladysmith Senior
Center. Motion unanimously carried.

Motion by Willingham, second by Hakala, to authorize Jacobs to negotiate the purchase price of a 2017 Ford Explorer and
a 2018 Ford Explorer from the Rusk County Sheriff’s Department and if appropriate, forward request to the Property
Committee. Motion unanimously carried.

Motion by Tatur, second by Hanson, to allow Jacobs to continue as a board member on the Rusk County Transit
Commission. Motion unanimously carried.

Motion by Willingham, second by Ziemer, to allow for recruitment of the Children’s Long-Term Support/Disability
Specialist or recruitment of a Children’s Long-Term Support and/or Disability specialist. Recruitment language for this
position will be dependent of County Board outcome.

Public Health:
Discussion held.

Motion by Hakala, second by Schmitt, to allow for the recruitment of a Breastfeeding Peer Counselor in the WIC
Program. Motion unanimously carried.

Motion by Hakala, second by M. Schneider, to allow for the recruitment of an Environmental Health Specialist. Motion
unanimously carried.



Motion by Schmitt, second by Brown, to approve the out of state travel request for the Preparedness Conference in
Duluth, MN; and forward request to the Finance Committee. Motion unanimously carried.

Motion by Gudis, second by Willingham, to approve the out of state travel request for the Environmental Health
Specialist to attend the National Environmental Health Association Conference in New Orleans and forward this request
to the Finance Committee. Motion unanimously carried.

Directors Report:
Discussion Held.

Program Reports: The Board received written reports from Children and Family Services, Economic Support and
Veteran Services.

Next meeting: May 11, 2023.
Motion was made by Gudis, second by Brown to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 10:43 AM.

As prepared by: Carla Closs, CS Manager/Support Staff Manager, Completed on 4/13/2023 at 1:14 PM.



Rusk County Youth Council
Checkout Form for ID

A
Rusk County Youth Council
For a Healthier Tomorrow.

Organization/Business Name:

Address:

[ ] Non-profit [ | Business [ ]Government Agency [ ]Other

Event:

Date(s) of Event: Location:

Estimated Number of Attendance:

Type of Event (ex. Festival, music, fundraiser:

Contact Person: PHONE:

Email:

Purpose of the RCYC ID Checker: The ID Checker will be used as a tool to assist
someone checking IDs to comply with local, state, and federal laws regarding the sale
and consumption of alcohol and tobacco ordinances and laws. The goal is to eliminate
underage alcohol or tobacco sales and consumption at community events by
efficiently checking IDs for the consumer’s legal age and helping detect fake IDs.

IT IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED among the parties stated below
that:

1. Borrower recognizes that the equipment is borrowed from the Rusk County Youth
Council and must be used for the purpose that it is intended for (see above).

2. Borrower agrees that he/she will not damage the equipment, nor will he/she permit
the equipment to be damaged, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Equipment checked
out will be the ID Checker ($900) and 2 battery packs ($100/battery).

3. Borrower understands that they must return the equipment by the date agreed upon.
Best practice would be within 48 hours of the end of the event.



4. Borrower agrees that they will contact RCYC at
ruskcountyyouthcoucil@gmail.com within 24 hours of any damage occurring. If
damage occurs the organization will work with RCYC to determine a plan to
fix/replace damaged item.

5. Liability Statement: Rusk County Youth Council assumes no liability. While the
intended purpose is to reduce human error, the person checking the ID must do due
diligence to ensure they are not selling alcohol or tobacco to a minor.

I, having first read the above ID Checker Agreement, do hereby agree to abide by its
terms and conditions. I understand that myself or organization is checking out
equipment to help assist with ID checking and will use it for this purpose.

Equipment Return Date: Return Location:

Check out Person Signature:

Print Name: Date:

RCYC Representative Signature:

Print Name: Date:

The Rusk County Youth Council is a non-profit organization in Rusk County
providing skill development for youth, their families, the community, and
professionals. RCYC has always had a strong emphasis on AODA prevention and
community awareness. RCYC’s initiatives are funded through grants, donations, and
community partners collaborating.

This equipment was purchased using money allotted for alcohol prevention and safety
through Rusk County Health & Human Services. Neither RCYC or Rusk County
condones alcohol use, but works on initiatives to encourage environments where it is
done in a safe and healthy environment by adults of legal age.



Position Title AODA Prevention and Resource Specialist

Department Health & Human Services
Classification Part-Time

FLSA Status Non-Exempt

Reports To Adult Services/CFS Manager

Direct Reports N/A
Last Updated March 3, 2023

lPurpose of Position|

The AODA Prevention Specialist position designs and implements alcohol and drug
prevention services for schools, community groups, business, local government and the
recovery community throughout Rusk County. This position shall also explore funding
options through granting relating to AODA prevention activities, be the clearinghouse for
all AODA prevention activities and he the community consultant for AODA prevention
activities in Rusk County. These job responsibilities and activities are contained within the
health and human services department and reports to the adult services manager.

[Essential Duties and Responsibilities]
The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.
Other duties may be required and assigned.

Continually assess the ADOA Prevention needs of Rusk County. Regularly collects and maintains data
pertinent to alcohol and drug trends and prevention activities.

Design and implement alcohol and drug prevention services for the public including: schools, community
groups, business, parents, local government and the recovery community; serves as the community
consultant.

Provide prevention, education and training services to schools, community groups, businesses, parents,
local government and the recovery community.

Consults with various community stakeholders on developing programs for alcohol and drug prevention;
work with community groups in a proactive manner to assist in the implementation of various
prevention programs.

Seeks funding for substance abuse prevention services through federal, state, local and foundation
grants. Oversees and maintains grant compliance necessary to fulfill grant outcomes. Including data
collection and other reporting requirements.

Conducts speaking engagements before various community groups on alcohol and drug related topics.

Collaborates with other agencies to coordinate services enhancing county-wide alcohol and drug
messaging awareness.



Research contemporary practices and techniques in the field of alcohol and drug abuse prevention and
creates/edits/maintains training manuals/literature on the topics which are made available to the
general public.

Coordinates program activities with collaborative agencies; identifies and maintains community
resources useful in implementing program activities; established service provide networks.

Keeps current on prevention literature, statistical information, legislative activities and community
resources and activities pertinent to programs.

Performs other duties as assigned.

[Education, Experience, and Skillg

Graduation from a recognized college or university with a bachelor's degree in sociology, social work,
political science, psychology, public administration, business or a closely related field. Two-year degree
with two or more years of like experience also accepted.

Obtain Wisconsin Prevention Specialist certification within two years.

Additional Skill:

Knowledge of principles and techniques for community organizing, health education, public speaking
and social marketing.

Knowledge of the physiology of alcohol and drug abuse and the continuum of treatment care.

Considerable ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees,
representatives from the community resource groups, collaborative agencies and the general public.

Grant writing, maintenance and compliance reporting.
Ability to communicate effectively orally and in writing.

Considerable ability to work and make appropriate decisions independently.

|Physica| Requirements/Work Environmenﬁ

Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication

Ability to decide the time, place and sequence of operations within an organizational framework, and to
oversee their execution. Ability to analyze and categorize data and information using established
criteria, to determine consequences and identify and select alternatives.



Ability to manage and direct a group of workers, including the ability to provide counseling and
mediation. Ability to persuade, convince and train others. Ability to advise and interpret regarding the
application of policies, procedures and standards to specific situations.

Ability to utilize a variety of advisory and design data and information such as fiscal reports, billing
statements, program contracts, statistical reports, program plans, client records, personnel reports, job
applications, performance evaluations, union contracts, personnel policies, blueprints, architectural
drawings, legal documents, program manuals, computer software operating manuals, accounting
methods, statutes, procedures and non-routine correspondence.

Ability to communicate orally and in writing with clients, attorneys, agency personnel, vendor
representatives, medical care providers, County Board Supervisors, legislators, news media
representatives and the general public.

Mathematical Ability

Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and decimals.
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability

Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, managing,
leading, teaching, directing and controlling.

Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the
direction, control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. Demonstrated ability to
maintain confidentiality.

Physical Requirements

Ability to operate a variety of equipment including motor vehicle, computer terminal, telephone, and
calculator/adding machine.

Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing movements requiring skill and training,
such as data entry.

Ability to sustain prolonged visual concentration.
Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work.
Environmental Adaptability

Ability to work under conditions which require exposure to environmental factors such as irate
individuals, intimidation and potential violence. This exposure may cause some discomfort and presents

a risk of injury.

This position description has been prepared to assist in defining job responsibilities, physical demands,
and skills needed. It is not intended as a complete list of job duties, responsibilities, and/or essential
functions. This description is not intended to limit or modify the right of any supervisor to assign, direct,
and control the work of employees under supervision. The County retains and reserves any or all rights
to change, modify, amend, add to or delete, from any section of this document as it deems, in its
judgment, to be proper.



County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the
County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages
both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.

Employee's Signature Supervisor's Signature

Date Date



Rusk County Department of Health and Human Services
Aging & Disability Resource Center
Advisory Committee Meeting

The Rusk County Aging & Disability Resource Center Board held its bi-monthly meeting on February 16, 2023 at 1:30

PRESENT: Kathy Walthers, Angie Harvey, Kayla Poppe, Fawn Armstrong, Kathy Halbur John
Smatlak, Marlene Tuma, Mary Sue Timmerman Mike Hraban, Richard Tuma, Kathy Mai, Mark

Schmidt

EXCUSED: Shannda Ladwig, Jeremy Jacobs, Mary Schneider

1.
2.
3.

Call meeting to order Schmidt- 1:30pm
Approval of minutes from previous meeting. M. Tuma and Hraban
HHS Update- Jeremy Jacobs had resigned, came back- interim director waiting final
County Board meeting for approval.
Aging & Disability Resource Center/Senior Services
a) ADRC
1.  New regional business
i. Reviewed Internal contract between Barron and Rusk - approved
w/in HHS, Board next week with a resolution.

it.  Grants

i. CHW Grant- status This grant has to parts one DCS 20 hr position.
12 hrs covered by Kayla Poppe and the other 8 hrs was Mary B.
Mary has quit due to other commitments. Kayla is working with
business to help make more partnerships, teaching classes and other
advocacy. With the Nutrition part of the grant Char M. has been
doing a good job working with MOW participants that have a short
term need to help navigate health issues.

ii. Applied for Marshfield Grant to prolong CHW for Nutrition only.

iii.  New MCO-My Choice- Harvey discussed that we now have 2 MCO to
choose from for Family Care.

iv.  Ben Spec-Fawn H.was recognized for her great work with Senior in Rusk
County in the Ben Spec newsletter. Article was shared.

v.  COVID Unwinding update

b) Other
i.  June Meeting date conflict would like to change to June 22™ 1 pm LEC.
All present agreed to change.

ii.  Lettuce sale- 1/3 every harvest to go for sale- nutrition education fund.
Summer time- there will be a booth at the Farmers Market, when it is not
summer the group will partnership w/places like the county to sell the
lettuce and other vegetables. Marlene motion (@ $2 a bag of lettuce, Mike
seconded- all in favor.

iit.  There is the possibility that the April’s meeting date might change from
20" t0 27" due to ADPAW training- Kathy Walthers is on the on-training
committee and the next meeting date for this committee is one of the
possible training dates. Kathy will email this group as soon as we know for
sure.

iv.  Disability Advocacy Day (- March 23"/ Aging Advocacy Day- May 9™:
Shared registration information for Disability Advocacy Day. Not available
yet for Aging Advocacy Day. RCTC currently provide transportation to



these events. Please let Kathy Walthers know if you are interested in going.
Trying to find a way to car pool.

v.  Angie Harvey passed Functional Screen rescreen test. She is now good for
2 more years.

vi.  For the ADRC Barron and Rusk Board meeting Mike Hraban was voted
Chairman/Kathy Halbur voted Vice Chairman.

Adjourned @ 2:35- Mai and Hraban

Next Meeting date is Thursday, April 20, 2023, 1:00 p.m. in the LEC

This agenda was prepared by Kathy Walthers, Program Manager of the ADRC under direction of Mark Schmitt committee chair.



Rusk County Department of Health and Human Services
Aging & Disability Resource Center

Nutrition Meeting

Nutrition Services held its regular bi- monthly meeting October 20, 2022 following the ADRC
Committee meeting that starts at 1:00 pm.

PRESENT: Kathy Walthers, Angie Harvey, Kayla Poppe, Fawn Armstrong, Kathy Halbur, John
Smatlak, Marlene Tuma, Mary Schneider, Mike Hraban, Richard Tuma

EXCUSED: Shannda Ladwig Mary Sue Timmerman, Mark Schmitt, Elizabeth Hanson, Kathy Mai,
Jeremy Jacobs

1. Call meeting to order 2:19pm
2. Approval of minutes from previous meeting- Hraban and M. Tuma
3. Senior Services

a) Introductions

b) Employee Status- Site Manager Sheldon open, Hawkins (half) drive route open,
Jessica Carr left and Joan Campbell as new head cook, still looking for subs.

c) Inspection- 2 completed and shared.

d) Volunteers- schedule set for the next year and a half with churches for Ladysmith
Congregate.

e) Nuirition Aging Plan cultural goal update- November is Native American Heritage
month. We have planned: Fridays- three meals with education, 4 events- library
and historical society.

f) Jail meals- Ladysmith Family Restaurant will take over November 1.

g) Other Updates-

Adjourned @ 2:57 pm M. Tuma and Schneider

Next Meeting date is Thursday, December 15, 2022 following 1:30 p.m. ADRC meeting Senior

Center Dining Area Quarterly meetings (April, August, October, Dec)
This agenda was prepared by Kathy Walthers, Program Manager of the ADRC under direction of Mark Schmitt, committee chair.



Rusk County Health & Human Services Board Meeting,
May, 2023
Child Support Services

(Information current as of March 31, 2023)
IVD Cases: 819

NIVD Cases: 308
Total Case Count; 1127

Current Case Count:

Collections for Current Federal Fiscal Year:

Oct 2022 $146,142.70 Apr 2023
Nov 2022 $149,676.49 May 2023
Dec 2022 $156, 443.64 June 2023
Jan 2023 $156, 154.60 July 2023
Feb 2023 $137,241.58 Aug 2023
Mar 2023 $181,365.32 Sept 2022 $155,205.27
Performance Measures
Paternity Court Order Current Support Rate Arrears Cases
Establishment Rate Establishment Rate
Rusk County 102.88% 92.56% 80.64% 69.8%
State of WI 91.1% 85.22% 74.42% 58.68%
Measures 90% 80% 80% 80%

General Information:
We have received several state and federal tax intercepts, as noted in the increased collections

for March 2023. Historically we do receive intercepts in April as well.

Our current support rate is at 80.64%. March 2022 current support rate was at 76.63%. This
reflects the hard work and dedication put forth by the child support specialists!

Allpaid (online payment option) payments have continued to increased greatly over calendar
year 2023. In calendar year 2022 we collected $18,237.35 total. As of April 27, 2023; we have
already collected $12,519.15 with allpaid. It is very convenient for individuals and there is no

cost to the County, the participant pays the service fees.




¥ Month of April- 2023

Apr 23 20232022) 2021]2020(20192018]2017 |2016 [2015|2014| 2013

Mental Health Referral 0 0 0 0 0 1 7 13 ] 30
AODA Referral o0 (0ol 0| i 3] 1| 2210
Jail Assessments (Safety) 0 O 4 11| 17| 6| 17| 16 | 11| 19| 90 | 48
Jail Assessment (Prevention) 0 10 | 54| 99| 61| 98| 124|109 | 170| 174/ 0 | O
Community Assessments 7 21 1591 59| 81 |\ 111} 101} 113/ 112 118} 124 95
Emergency Detentions 1 51181 15123 | 15| 15| 96| 24| [7] 26 |12
51.35 (Emergency Transfer) 01 211 351 0 14 813/ 712
514511 & 12) 0 0 0 0| 1 1} 3 5 1
51:15 Conversion 55/54 0 1 | |

Medication Requests 0 0 0 0 0 1| 2! 411
owI 0 14 |54 | 62 |47 | 65| 44 | 32| 48| 26 | 54 |66
Intoxicated Driver Program 0 11 129 | 43 | 26 | 16| 21 | 26| 35| 25 2 126
Crisis Line 2 3 137 | 85 |45 | 47| 61| 82| 5748 59 |32
#Guardianships 0 1 |3 5 31 1] 3 3 8 6 61| 9
*Adult Prot. Services 9 28 | 92| 110 | 108 | 121| 125 101f 109| 114| 143|113
“otal 19 93 | 350|491 | 413 | 485| 511 | 511| 592 | 559| 543 469

Program Areas....

Community Support Program
Rusk County Health and Human Services continues to maintain a contractual agreement with Aurora Community

Services for this case management, community based, supportive program, serving 10 serious and persistent mentally ill

consumers.

Independence remains the focus while providing this intensive structured service. Aurora continues to have good results
with case planning as their case manager works closely with Bethany on individual service plans. While substantial risk
is present, diligent efforts continue to be preventative based to avoid crisis level of need. The participants tend to cycle
through their mental health and AODA circumstances utilizing their developed crisis plans. The case managers have been
outstanding in defusing crisis situations providing redirection as well as advocating for development of coping skills.

This population is aging resulting in the propensity of physical health problems which often manifest the co-occurring

mental health/substance abuse issues.

Aurora continues to utilize tele-health for psychiatry services. Availability allows for ease of re-commitment evaluations.
Rusk County mental health consumers are more readily monitored due to the increased psychiatric time allowance. Dr.
Andrew Spitznas, Psychiatrist, sees clients in conjunction with Claudia his APNP. ,

Behavioral Health Services
Clients served through Rusk County Case Management:
¢ 12 currently committed to the Rusk County 51.42 Board
1 currently under Settlement Agreements through the Court
3 currently in adult family/CBRF setting
0 Institute for Mental Disease Placement
50 clients receiving case management services.



e 10 Community Support Program (CSP)

‘usk County continues participation in the Western Region Recovery and Wellness Consortium. Comprehensive
Community Services continues with 80+ participants currently engaged or in the enrollment process with Aurora
Community Services for this mental health and alcohol and drug, person-centered recovery model. There continue to be
multiple referrals and diligent efforts to contact potential consumers to this voluntary program. Staffing continues to be
evaluated to meet met trending demand of case load. Currently individual Counties are assessing a “Wrap-around
Approach” which is an evaluation of Communities Natural Supports as step down out of CCS. Rusk County is in the
process of creating an Ad’Hoc team to start this process.

Adult Protective Services
e 35 Customers under Protective Placement
e 5 Currently voluntarily case managed
e 3 Alzheimer’s Family Caregiver Support Program

Community awareness continues specifically designed to promote safety and reporting of adult protection service needs,
services, and linkage to resources. Continued efforts with the managed care system as to safety planning occur with
monthly contacts. Crisis planning has been discussed, as areas of improvement with this population. Brenda continues to
complete comprehensive evaluations and annual reviews of protective placement through Rusk County court orders.

Respectfully Submitted, Chris Soltis



